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Timolyn Henry 
~ 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.corn] 

Sent: Thursday, March 03,2005 4:40 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket 040130-TP 

Attachments: 2005-03-03, 0401 30, Joint Petitioners' Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs 2nd ROG.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 'I876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

- nhorton@lawfla.com 

The Docket No. is 040130-TP - Joint Arbitration with BellSouth 

(850) 222-0720 

This is being filed on behalf of NuVox, NewSouth, Xspedius and KMC 

Total Number of Pages is 3 

Joint Petitioners' Notice of Serving Responses to Staff's 2nd Set of Interrogatories 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello 8 Self, P.A. 
Phone: 850-201 -5225 
abassett@lawfla.co_m 

313 I2 0 05 



LAW OFFICES 

Messes, Capare110 63 Self 

Pnst C%io Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1875 

Inlemel: w w W l . W ~ l d . E U r n  

March 3, 2005 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. J3la11ca Bay$ Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 110, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 040130-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of NewSouth Communications Corp. ru'uVox 
Co~rirnutiications, Inc., KMC Telecom V, Inc. and KMC Telecvrn LII, LLC and Xspedius 
Commu~iications, LLC on behalf of its operating subsidiaries f"Joint Petitioners") is an electronic 
version of Joint Petitioners' Notice of Serving Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories 
in the above referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing, 

Siticerely yours, 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. <- - --.I 

NflH/dmb 
Encl o sures 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Joint Petition for Arbitration of NewSouth 
Cornmunicafioiis Cvrp., NuVox Communications, hc., 
KMC Telecom V, Inc., KMC Telecom III LLC, and 
Xspedius Communications LLC on Behalf of its 
Operating Subsidiaries Xspedius Management Co. 
Switched Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co, 
of Jacksonville, LLC, Of an Interconnection Agreement 
with BellSouth Telecom~liunications, fnc. Pursuant to 
Section 252(b) of the Communications Act of 1934, 
as Amended 
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Docket No. 040130-TP 

Filed: March 3,2005 

\ 
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NOTICE OF SERVING JOINT PETITIONERS' RESPONSES TO 
FPSC STAFF'S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES 

NewSouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, hc., KMC Telecom V, Inc., 
RMC TeleGoin I11 LLC, And Xspedius Communications LLC, On Behalf Of Its Operating 
Subsidiaries Xspedius Management Co. Switched Sewices, LLC And Xspedius Management Ca. Of 
Jacksonville, LLC (hereinafter "Joiilt Petitioners"), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby 
files and serves Notice that it has served its Responses to FPSC Staffs Second Set oflnterrogatories 
on Jeremy Susac, Esq. by e-mail a t j s u s a c ~ ~ ~ s c . s t a t e . f l ~ ,  on this 3rd day of March, 2005. 

Respectfully submitted, 

MESSER, CAPARELLO & S E L F ~ A .  
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-0720 (voice) 
(850) 224-4359 (facsimile) 

Jolm Heitmam 
Stephanie Joyce 
Garret Hargrave 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 
1200 19" Street, N.W., Fifth Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 955-9600 (voice) 
(202) 955-9792 (facsimile) 

Counsel to Joint Petitioners 

~~ . . . .. .. .. ..... ..... 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEMBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon 
thc following parties by e-mail and/or U. S. Mail this 31d day ofMarch, 2005. 

Jeremy Susac, Esq." 
General Counsel's Office, Room 370 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shnmard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

James Meza, 111 
Nancy E. White, Esq. 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunkations, hc.  
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Chad Pifer, Esq. 
Regulatory Counsel 
KMC Telecom 
1755 North Brown Road 
Lawrenceville, GA 30034-81 19. 


